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0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P.0, Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W.,A. Gressett
Dear Mr., Gressett,

As per our telephone conversation, the change in cementing of intermediate
from 600 sacks to 150 sacks occured due to my not knowing the report filed

by my son had set out the said 600 sacks as he had done on the "D.W.U." well.
I cemented the "J.C.W, sState #1." well in the same manner as the "Dero Fed-
eral” well which is producing from the "Morrow" as a direct offset to my well.
Since we did not have any sign of the '"reef" or any lost circulation of any
kind, I thought this to be adequate. I apologize for the mix-up and request
approval of cementing of 8 5/8" as it was done since oil string has been cem-
ented & well is being completed.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

2 .
. + K
Yy / ///4
) / ' /L {’/, BNy
, y . Ll e

R.N, Hillin
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